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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 K STREET MW
WASHING TON, DU, 204b)

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIFT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR 881(78)
Congressman William Ford
Committee to Re~Elect
Congressman William Ford

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978,
and has determined that on the basis of the information
you provided, there is no reason to believe that a viola-
tion of the Federal Elecion Campaign Act of 1971, as amend-
ed (the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been viclated and so

notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter dated
December 21, 19%77.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation. the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess

of the $5,000 limitation.

If you have information that

such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another

complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,

please contact me.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET MW
WASHNCGTON. DO . 204613

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Theodore Monolidis
Committee to Re-Elect
Congressman William D, Ford
3476 Penobscot Building .
Detroit, MI 48226

RE: MUR BBl Congressman William Ford
Committee to Re-Elect
Congressman William Ford

Dear Mr. Monolidis:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
GCeneral Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 881
Congress William Ford

Committee to Re-Elect
Congressman William Ford

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-
captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
violated.

2. Close the file.
3. Send the letters to the complainant and
respondent attached to the above-named
report.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

sshr

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 13:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS N
. 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. fgl

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE CDHPﬁINi RECEIUED
- BY 0QGC

STAFF -

MEMBER -.] r&-‘-:‘n&

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME: &’WMM _
- Commictic £5 6 stect &,.wm.. It

"7 RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §44la(a), §44la(f)
'?

" INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354

_ FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated M/Z 7F,

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his

principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contri ution 28 __
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting § / ,653.
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which

made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. 1In effect, complainants allege that re-

spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

7 90

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the rarious unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of 55,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). 1In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.5.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to £5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
L10.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."”
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneocus and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of §5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. 1If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION
l. PFind no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
fi 2, Proposed letters

3. Complaint
T
c



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STHEET NW
WASHINGTON, DC . 20463

December 21, 1977

Ll—'lh. I *IED M.HIE
H ETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED .

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUER 354 {76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
nﬂliiiud you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
L ou in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Comnission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of August 2‘, TU?T, the Comrission concluded that
vou raised four basic issues:

{1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CT
hierarchy (as shown by ““”5“$:Tr articles,
statements by Mr. Mszany and Mr. Ezrkan,
and the employment of Ms. Muwy Zon by the

Carter campaign while on a partial leave

of absence (3 days a week) from her jcb

as COPE Research Director) makes its

expenditures for registration and get-out-
he-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the

meaning of the Act; )

{2) Far in excess of the approximately
S400,000 reperted by the AFL-CIO for
comnunicaltions expres vy advocating the
eglectlon or defuest o
£i

clearly ‘-.'-.:!""'lti-'
ed candidate were actually spent

T




{3) ThAFL-CID General Fund transferred
5600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
{between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975}
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General

: Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC):;

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if

construed to except for purposes of the

contribution limits {2 U.5.C. §441a(a) {5))

the constituent union members of the

AFL-CIO as separace entities while treat-

ing the members of those unions as members

of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of

communications to them or of registration

and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S5.C. §44lb

(b} (2)). -

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be i
-~ taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

- o

. Ccmplainant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
5441b(b) (2) (A) excmpts the general category

_ of communications from the pTOchlﬁticn of

- StCtiOn 441bla), permitting “"communications

f by a curporation to its sctockholders and

executive or administrative p&rscnnﬂl and

e their families on any subjcect." Sece U, + V.

. 135 U.8. 106 (1545) (lahor or ~~n1m-.um'

smoaunicate partisan views to its

— memhers withoet running afnul of 18 U.S.C.
5610). Cn:;l:i:ant c.nr(cs, however, that

o while labor organizations are free to

communicate with their members, including
partisan communications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives which arec partisan.and that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy supp Drt_d and
coordinzted their ;mr_j.v't.lns. with Carter

o
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any money spent for registration and get-
cout-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan

and therefore not cxcempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIQO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIOD
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan,

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or gel-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute,
There is nothing in the statute to sucuort
this proposition; particularly since the
coermunleatinns subscction (2 U.S5.C. 5441b(b)
{2) (A)), protects the right the union to send
materials wvhieh tuey to convince individuals

to vote (or registor) on 1 pérbisan basis,
Sukszction (b) (2) (BR) s=toilishas the right

to couduct registiation and vote drives; but
limits the conduet of those drives to non=-
partisan activity, a distinction which is
reflectod in the Cummission's Regulations.
See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ Absent

’
=’ Complainani protesic thet several portions of the
eilaticns are not in accerd with khe statuke, and specifically
Ras arhed that tho Comuisaion formilly recuwinsider them. Inasmneh
a2 tho snecifics of thae individual rogulatlicons do not seom to bo
YU Anto gquestion heve by apy porticular faoitz,. thoxe soems
Lo b¢ nu nced to examine thom in the contaext of this complaint.
Toie Commission mav, in [ukure examinations of its Regulations,
WiS) to re-oxzamine the ones particularly challenged in light

1'_r

£ oY adps &= \
oL el CI 2 "R Shiaodinan



! il
!
- evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
| were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
a2 complnxnt does not seem to state any violation,
rie] , Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
“Pf and registration drives from the definition of
= contribution, would the Carter campaign's
: acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
~ if proven, violate the prohibition against
| federally funded candidates accepting private
; contributions. 26 U.5.C. §9003(b) (2).
_J (2) The undocumented assertion that more than
i the amount reported was actually spent for
4 partisan communications is founded on the
‘3 same assummtions as those noted above; because

money spent on registration and get-out-the-
vote drives was "partisan" in complainant's
view, all costs with regard te these should

e be reported. 1In view c£ the logic set forth
above, the complaint also does not seem to 3
= _ set forth any violation.
i
T . {4) complainant suggests that the statute is
P fundamentally unfair if it allows thc constituent
member wnions ©of the AFL-CIO to be treated as
o senarate entities For purposas of the
contribution limits while treating the members
e of those unions as membors of the AFPL-CIO for
- purposes either of communications to thom or
¥ regilstra tion and vote drives. Mo case law
- undeyr 2 .C. Gd41b(b) (2} (A) specifically
dofines the “;:“iwg or genber.  lHowever, the
o Supreme Ceourt in U.5. wv. CIO, supra, 335 U.S.
196, the caze v11Lﬁ underlies Section 441b{b]
= {2) (An), affirmed the dismissal of an indictment
~. of Phillip iMurray, President of the CIO for

pPlacing in the CIO news an editorial advocating
the election of a Conarcassiconal candidate in

Maryland. While the decision does not explicitly
speak te the issue, but tnyns insitead on the
gcone and inhberoent coustitutionality of the
contripution and exzencditure limitations fer -
uninnG o rasratiens, implic in the casc

1s the understanding that ths CI0 news, as the
weekly nublication of the CIO, was distributed

to individuals who werp menbors of the unions
which belongod to the CTﬁ In fact, the CID

had printerd =ptra eoni £ diseribution in the
Thivi Distriet. This ingliecit recognition by

the court in the CIN ea [ i

F:tﬁ}nn the Congress of Indes




and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (1) (A) . Thus, the House Report on the Bill

Stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee."”
{H. Rep. No. 94--917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica-
tions by a federated organization to its
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
and by a pd-enh corporation on behalf of its
“LbhlJLﬂrlE“
(120 Cong. Re H. 10330
Dctober 10, 1’5i_.-'|]

In this roegard, complainant attacks the differential
treavmoent of tha AFL-CIO and trode associations.
Historicallv, of uﬂ“"'o, Congracss, in legislating

in this area, has so HLT to treat unions and
corporotions in the sams manner, and only in the
1976 amendmenlbs did i- enact statutorily a right

for trade associations to establish separate -
segregated funds, and thus placed upon them the
specific restriction of soliciting members of their
members only if permission was granted by the
corporate members. That statutory background for
classifying trade associations differently from

tl

*

wr

union [DL corporate) groups was alse, ags noted by the
Compdssion in its justification fox its regulations,
raflectad lwqi?'«t‘ {= h'5t0r}
svgdesting enoed trade ascocilations
to be akls ;s of their members.

The Commnission 1caf¢dingLy concludad, in light

2 i thc ﬂ"t4—~"D*LLLr1:j@ provisions mf the statute
{2 U.5.C. $id4lata) (5)) that il could nolb permil
thdﬂ&JSCLlaFIOﬂS to solicit from the members of
thelsr memoars.
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
golicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an inpitial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical
geem inappropriate. Section 44lbib) (2) places
communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives outside the definitien of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of
the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

- "All of the political comnittees set up
) by a single interpatioral union and its
local unions are treated as a single political
committea.
£ 3
- "All of the political committees sot up by
the AFL—-CIO and its =tate and leocal cent=al
— bodics are treated as a single oolitical
complbtee.”
(H. Rep. He., 94-1057, 94th
— Cong., 2d S:ss., p. 58
T ! Com 1GHN BNUS C L L < e N W
.I ; S ! ! =7 E ] & = i &N 1 | |I-\. I 1 ! L E
- 1] 1 = ¥
- Aaslit | commitiees i TSR] bl Ead
= or fina g o controlled b « . any luabo:
N organization, . . . or local unit of suech .
|~ ~ labor organization™ was net inptended to cowver the
| APL=CIO and its constituent mambor unlons.
|
| _ - ) . .
I trust the forcgoing explanation satisfactorily
informs you cf the basis of the Compizsion's decision,
51 rely yours,
1 . ¥
- / -'I i ’/
_ - b o E
et I R = / 1 s W
i Willi C. Oldakes




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NWW
WASHNCTON,DC . 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

=
=
w

Re:

Dear

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
comelaint which was recelved by the Cemmission.

The Commission has determined that on the kasis
of the information in the complaint there is no resson
to bhelleve that 2 viclotion of any statute wikhin its
juriedictien hzs beon conmicied. Rrcocorzaingly, tha

=

Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your info

rmation, a copy cf our repori to
the Commission in this

matter is enclcsed.

Sincerely,

i

Willioam C. Oldaker
General Counsal

Enelosueces



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON D C. 20463

REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has beaen committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). 1In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the §5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your

attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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: . COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE mg.mr:m COMMISSION ok 8’?] F

. Hovember 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g{a){(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congrecsman William Ford and the
Committee to Re-elect Congressman William D. Ford, his principal
campaign committee, Fave violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal

contributions in excess of the §5,000 limit, per election, from a

single multi-candidate political action committee or group of such
committees controlled by a common source. During the period of the
1978 elections, Congressman Ford and his pcliticnl committee have
accepted 518,050.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

* - PACs.

Under 2 U.5.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

-
) corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
e i such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any
i group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

e a single political committee...” (emphasis added). It is clear from
T the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

-~ staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CI0O and its member

o~ unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CI0Q union

; political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their
total of $18,050.00 in contributions to Congressman Ford exceeds this
amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACE by treating

them as secparate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la{a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the




7

——

Fi

p.!‘l.li Federal Corrupt Practices m:"'ld the newer contribution
limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office 520,000 or 540,000 or aven §100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to §5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman Ford's receipt of such illegal excessive monies
represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at
by 2 U.8.C. Section 44la(a){2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly
ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The
American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought® by any special
interest group.

For the eagse of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Ford for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, toc date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Heed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being firet
duly sworn both say that théy have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of. any gandidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Y 7

Hency b= ﬁﬁlthe:

Subgcribed and sworn to before me thi:___gd {i day of

gt mlien - ., 1978.

Qo

Nutﬂly Puh ic ‘J

My commission expires %Lj'g Fi .
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Naue e PAC Date S AMOUNT
AFL-CIO COI'E Political Contributions Comm.
AFL-CI10 = 5/2/18 100,00
Amalg. Clothing & Text. wWkrs Unicn PAC
Amalgamated Clothing & Textile Workers May 78 200.00
~—fed. ot Teachers Comm. On olitical Edud.
American Federation of Teachers Apr. 78 2,000.00
ATU COPE Pol. Contributions Committea :
‘Amaloamated Transit Uaion 8/10/78 100.00
arpenters Legislative lmprovement Comm.
carpenters and Joiners of America 4/21/78 1,000.00
omm. on Fed. ployee Pol. uc.
Amer. Fed. of Gov't Em lovaes 11/9/77 400.00
Comm. on Fed, Employee Pol. Educ.
Amer. Fed. of Gov't Emplovees 5/8/78 _800,00
Comm. on Ltr. Carriers Pol. Educ.
' thayr Carriers 11/15/77 s00.00
Comm. on Letter Carriers Pol. Educ.
at'l Assn, O t i 5/10/7 500,00
Laborers® Political League
Laborers Int'l Union of M.A. 4/26/78 £00.00
Engineers Political & Educ. Comm.
rating Engineers Int'l Union 5/1/78 500.00
E. % B.E. & B.1.U. TIP"To Insure Progress”
Hotel., Restaurant Employees & Bartenders 5/15/78 500.00
TICR0 Campalign Committee
International Ladies Garment Workers Union 4/11/78 100.00
ILGWU Campaign Commitctee *
International Ladies Garment Workers Union 5/1/318 200.00
LGWU Campaign Committes
International Ladies Carment Workers Union | 8/10/78 100.00
Jolitical Action Committes
Marine Fnainecrs peneficial Agsn. M 2,000,.00
PATCO Political Action Committee
Marine Engincers Peneficial Assn. _Mav 78 200.00
¥ol. tduc. Fund of Bldg. & Construction ‘
Trades Deont.p AFL=-CIO 5/25/78 1,000.00
Tol. Louc. fund of DBlag & Construction
Trades Dept.; AFL-CIO 11/18/77 | 1,000.00
Politicul Fund Comm. of Am, Postal Workers
Uniop, aF',=C10 Postal Heorkers Uaion a4/21 /78 20000
Pub. Emp. Organized to Fromote Leq.Equality
C; Avor. Fed, of at A g 4/13/7R 5nq.an
Seafarers Pol:cical Activity Donation"SPAD"
Seafarers Irt'l Union of N.A, 4/14/78 100,00
Beafarecrs Political Activity Donation"SPAD" |
seafarers Int'l Union of N.A. 5/9/78 500 .00
Railway Lator Executives' Assn. Pol. League l
Railwav Labor Executives' Assn, May 18 100.00
Pol. Fund Cozm of Am. Postal Workers Union }
AFL-CIO Fostal Workers Union s /5/18 250 .00
Pol, Fund Comm. of Am. Postal Workers Union ‘
AFL-C1D Pastal Workers Union 11/28/77 250,00
Railway Cleress Political League I
Railway, Airline and Steamshin Clerks 5/11/78 500.00
FEBA political Action Fund |
Marine Toeirencrs Bepeficial Assn, /25,78 1.000.00
Michi:gan hoilermakers Pol. Action Fund
Int'l Drotherhcod of Boilermakers 4/24/78 500,00
Michigan lo.lermacers Pol. Action Fund
Int'l Aratherhood of Noilermakers 5/17/78 200.00
ST s SEae AfL-cl0 COFE voluntary Fund
AFL-CIO - | 4/04/18 150. 00
Nat'l Rural Ltr. Carriers Assn. Pol.Edue. h
c;":-‘:'f Mae ] Guen] Fabbne Pax=ip-g ASES 4/24/79 d00,. 00
Naf"l0ural Lectar Carriers Assn. Pol. Educ.! [
Comm.; Mat'l Rural tetier Carciere Assp, | yyeapens b 260,000
Tf-Ta -tation Political Sducatiaon League | |
e il T sefEsstips TTRich hoe T4 | 10 a0
ﬁ::l gr=azion Tolicical Education League | |
URltcd Pranscorratinon Goion M 75 1 nnn ne

— e e — -
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COMPLAINT ‘ED‘ witn e FEDERAL ELE’Cl‘« co

November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1l), the National Right to
work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. wWalther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman William Ford and the
Committee to Re-elect Congressman William D. Ford, his principal
campaign committee, have violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal
contributions in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a
single multi-candidate political action committee or group of such
committees controlled by a common source. During the period of the
1978 elections, Congressman Ford and his political committee have
accepted $18,050.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled
PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $18,050.00 in contributions to Congressman Ford exceeds this
amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the




.original Federal .’rugt grggtiéeélAc;t, [andj t‘ ijewgr contribution
limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office 520,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman Ford's receipt of such illegal excessive monies
represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at
by 2 U.§.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly
ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The
American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by any special
interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Ford for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any cggndidate for federal office.

Reed Larson \

,%zm

Sugj;ribed and sworn to before me this / é é{ day of

dremdrn , 1978.
[

Notary pub{ic yr

My commission expires }/f /fl
/ /
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: WILLIAM FORD

Name oF PAC DaTE S AMounT
AFL-CIO COPE Political Contributions Comm.

AFL-CIOC 5/2/78 100.00
Amalg. Clothing & Text. WKkrs Union PAC

Amalgamated Clothing & Textile Workers May 78 200.00
Am. red. of Teachers Comm. on Political Edud.

American Federation of Teachers Apr. 78 2,000.00
ATU COPE Pcl. Contributions Committee .
Amalgamated Transit Union 8/30/78 100.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Comm.

Carpenters and Joiners of America 4/21/78 1,000.00!
Comm. on Fed. Employee Pol. Educ.

Amer. Fed. of Gov't Employees 11/9/77 400.00
Comm. on Fed. Employee Pol. Educ.
- Amer. Fed. cof Gov't Emplovyees 5/8/78 800.00
Comm. on Ltr. Carriers Pol. Educ.

Nat'l Assn. of Jetter Carriers 11/15/77 500,00
Comm. on Letter Carriers Pol. Educ.

Nat'l Assn. of Letter CArriers 5/10/78 500,00
Laborers' Political League

Laborers Int'l Union of N.A. 4/26/78 500.00
Engineers Political & Educ. Comm.

Operating Engineers Int'l Union 5/1/78 500.00
H. & R.E. &« B.I.U. TIP"To Insure Progress"

Hotel, Restaurant Employvees & Bartenders 5/15/78 500,00
ILGWU Campalign Committee

International Ladies Garment Workers Union 4/11/78 100.00
ILGWU Campaign Committee

International Ladies Garment Workers Union 5/1/78 200.00
ILGWU Campaign Committee

International Ladies Garment Workers Union 8/10/78 300.00
PATCO Political Action Committee

Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn. May 78 2,000,00
PATCO Political Action Committee

Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn. May 78 200.00
Pol. Educ. Fund of Bldg. & Construction

Trades Dept.; AFL-CIO 5/25/78 1,000.00
Pol. Educ. Fund of Bldg & Construction

Trades Dept.; AFL-CIO 11/18/77 1,000.00
Political Fund Comm. of Am. Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO Postal Workers Union 4/21/78 200.00
Pub. Emp. Organized to Promote Leg.Equality

QCC; mmer. Fed. of State, Countv Emplovees 4/19/78 500.00
Seafarers Political Activity Donation"SPAD"

Seafarers Int'l Union of N.A. 4/14/78 100,00
Seafarers Political Activity Donation"SPAD"

Seafarers Int'l Union of N.A. 5/9/78 500.00
Railway Labor Executives' Assn. Pol. League

Railway Labor Executives' Agsn, May 78 300,00
Pol. Fund Comm of Am. Postal Workers Union

AFL-CIO Postal Workers Union 5/5/78 250,00
Pol. Fund Comm. of Am. Postal Workers Union

AFL-CIO Postal Workers Union 11/28/77 250,00
Railway Clerks Political League

Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 5/11/78 500.00
MEBA Political Action Fund

Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn. 5/25/78 1.000,0Q
Michigan Beoilermakers Pol. Action Fund

Int'l Brotherhood of Boilermakers 4/24/78 500,00
Michigan Bollermakers Pol. Action Fund

Int'l Brotherhood of Boilermakers 5/17/78 200.00
MIchigan State AFL-CIO0 COPE Voluntary Fund

AFL-CIO | 4/14/78 150.00
Nat'l Rural Ltr. Carriers Assn. Pol.Educ.
92m$f_H2&Ll_Bnzal_Lexze:_ca::iexs_Asgn 4/24/78 400,00
Nat Rural Letter Carriers Assn. Pol. Educ.

Comm.; Nat'l Rural Letter Carriers Assn. 11/2/77 200,00
Transportation Political Education League

United Transportation Union Apr. 78 100.00
Transportation Political Education League

United Transportation Union ‘May 78 1.000.00

TOTAL

!
18,050.00
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